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To: Charles Dukes

Subject: FW: Music Ed Course
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Hi Charles,
See below for the removal of MUE 4013.

Robyn

Robyn Klewn, Ed.D.

Director of Undergraduate Programs
Senior Instructor

Department of Curriculum and Instruction
College of Education

Florida Atlantic University

(561)297-3877

rklein@fau.edu

FLORIDA
ATLANTIC

UNIVERSITY

From: Dalaine Chapman <chapmand@fau.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 5:41 PM
To: Robyn Klein <rklein@fau.edu>

Subject: Re: Music Ed Course

Dr Klein,

Please permanently remove MUE 4013 from the course catalog. Terminating MUE 4013 will not
have an adverse impact on students or the degree.

Dalaine Chapman, PhD
Associate Professor of Music
Coordinator of Music Education
Florida Atlantic University
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Department of Music
777 Glades Rd.

Boca Raton, FL 33431
Phone: 561.213.3736

Email: chapmand@fau.edu

On Sep 12, 2024, at 10:24 AM, Robyn Klein <rklein@fau.edu> wrote:
Hi Dr. Chapman,

We are working on catalogue updates and would like to remove MUE
4013 from the Elementary Education w/ESOL and Reading endorsements
program.

Will you please confirm that this course is no longer required for Music
Education students? Will you please also indicate whether or not you are
in support of removing this course?

Thank you,

Robyn Klein, Ed.D.
Director of Undergraduate Programs
Senior Instructor

Department of Curriculum and Instruction
College of Education

Florida Atlantic University

(561)297-3877

rklein@fau.edu
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